

A BILL TO CREATE AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED:

**AN ORDINANCE REVISING SECTION 26-115 OF THE CENTRALIA CITY CODE REGARDING CHARGES FOR ELECTRICITY PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF CENTRALIA, MISSOURI.**

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF CENTRALIA, MISSOURI, as follows:

SECTION 1. Subsections A, B, D and E of Section 26-115 of the Centralia City Code are hereby changed, altered, and amended to read as follows:

A. There shall be charged to each user, consumer, and customer of City electrical services a usage charge of sixteen dollars and zero cents (\$16.00) each calendar month.

[Ord. No. 2746 § 1, 12-16-2013; Ord. No. 2891 § 1, 3-20-2017; Ord. No. 2964, 5-7-2018; Ord. No. 3011, 3-28-2019]

B. Except as provided in Subsection (G) below, there shall be a charge of ~~11.82 cents (\$11.82)~~ **12.53 cents (\$12.53)** per kilowatt hour for all electricity furnished to each user, consumer, and customer by the City. [Ord. No. 2746 § 1, 12-16-2013; Ord. No. 2891 § 1, 3-20-2017; Ord. No. 2964, 5-7-2018; Ord. No. 3011, 3-28-2019]

C. For all users, consumers, and customers of City electrical service to locations outside the City limits, there shall be an added surcharge of ten percent (10%) in addition to the charge in Subsection (B) just above, which shall be added to the monthly bill.

D. For a one-hundred-seventy-five-watt mercury vapor light, as set forth in Section ~~26-37~~, the rate for all such lights installed by the City before October 1, 1994, is ~~seven dollars and eighty one cents (\$7.81)~~ **eight dollars and twenty-eight cents (\$8.28)** per month. [Ord. No. 2746 § 1, 12-16-2013]

E. In addition to the actual costs of installation of a sodium light, the pole and other equipment, as set forth in Section ~~26-37~~, the following rates shall apply to lights installed after October 1, 1994:

[Ord. No. 2746 § 1, 12-16-2013]

1. The rate for all lights and equipment for sodium lights with a wattage of less than two hundred fifty (250) watts is ~~seven dollars and eighty one cents (\$7.81)~~ **eight dollars and twenty-eight cents (\$8.28)** for each calendar month.

2. The rate for all lights and equipment for sodium lights with a wattage of two hundred fifty (250) watts and constructed on or after October 1, 1994, is ~~twenty-four dollars and fifty cents (\$24.50)~~ **twenty-five dollars and ninety-seven cents (\$25.97)** for each calendar month for the first five (5) years and ~~nineteen dollars and fifty four cents (\$19.54)~~ **twenty dollars and seventy one cents (\$20.71)** for each calendar month thereafter.

3. The rate for all lights and equipment for sodium lights with a wattage of four hundred (400) watts and constructed on or after October 1, 1994, is ~~thirty-six dollars and twenty cents (\$36.20)~~ **thirty-eight dollars and thirty-seven cents (\$38.37)** for each calendar month for the first five (5) years and ~~thirty-one dollars and twenty four cents (\$31.24)~~ **thirty-three dollars and eleven cents (\$33.11)** for each calendar month thereafter.

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after April 1, 2024.

Read two times by title only and **PASSED** by the Board of Aldermen and **APPROVED** by the Mayor this the 25<sup>th</sup> Day of March 2024.

Alderman Wilkins: Yes  
Alderman Hudson: Yes  
Alderman Cox: Yes

Alderman Deckerd: Yes  
Alderman Rodgers: Yes  
Alderman Magley: Yes

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chris Cox, Mayor

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Marilyn Dick, City Clerk